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Sarah Madams

From: Nancy Matthews

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 11:45 AM

To: Sarah Madams

Subject: FW: Sonoran Energy Project - Application Complete
Attachments: SEP AFC Complete.pdf

Nancy

From: Roseana Navarro-Brasington [mailto:rnbrasington@mdagmd.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 11:14 PM

To: Doyle, Chris (Chris.Doyle@altagas.ca) <Chris.Doyle@altagas.ca>

Cc: liang, Tao@Energy (Tao.Jiang@energy.ca.gov) <Tao.liang@energy.ca.gov>; Gerardo Rios
(Rios.Gerardo@epamail.epa.gov) <Rios.Gerardo@epamail.epa.gov>; R9AirPermits (ROAirPermits@epa.gov)
<R9AirPermits@epa.gov>; Tollstrup, Michael @ ARB <mtollstr@arb.ca.gov>; Nancy Matthews
<nmatthews@sierraresearch.com>

Subject: Sonoran Energy Project - Application Complete

The District received an Application for Authority to Construct/Modify for the Sonoran Energy Project and Application to
Modify the existing permits for the Blythe Energy Project. The District has reviewed this application for completeness
as required by Rules 1302(B) and 1306(C) and has deemed the application package complete.

Please contact me if you need any additional information regarding this permitting action.

ROSEANA BRASINGTON
AIR QUALITY ENGINEER
760-245-1661 EXT. 5706
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